
Government of West Bengal
Sffice of the Principal

Babasaheb Ambedkar Covernment Palytechnic

[Erstwhile Tehatta Government Polytechnic]
Betai, Nadia.

Memo No.JSlZ'li ildie: Il,:tJjltr,i,l

soTIeE INYITII{C qUOTATION FOF_ MATNTEHANCE OF COIT,IPUTER-" LrpS ANp pEBIpEEzulLS

Sealed quotatioils are invited by the Principal- in-Charge, Babasaheb Ambedkar Government Polytechnic foorrr b*na flde agencies having
eri:erience in similar iiaiiir-e of iriaintenance af coinpu&r, UPS airci peripiierais. Quotaliorr Papers will be issu*d fr*m ceir#ai stare af
Babasaheb Ambedkar Government Polytechniq i?om 11:00 am to 3:30 pm on all working days except Saturday for which the tirne will be
tu^ra 1 1 Afl aa rn 1.?n hbtlUitt iI.UU dlii LU i,iU prii,

DESCRIPTION OF IilOE.X:
Mainteuanee ofcomputer. LIPS and peripherals as descrlbed in Annexure-1.

TERMS & CONDITIOIIIS:

iI E LIG lB ILIIY-- CRr?E RrA:
. Should have a valid TraCe Registration fram ccmpetent authority like Trade License, etc.
. Shouiti have a vaiid FAN Card.
. Should have experience in the mentioned wcrk ccnducted in any Government office.
r Should haye IT clearance and GST regiskation.

ii] PRrcE OU$TATI0H:
. Rate sha*ld !:e q'**$d distinctively for repairing.*;crky'maintenance H.oik/se*rice charge and expected
important spare components to be needed for individual item in advance.
. The rates qucted shculC be inclusir.e of all i.e., *ar:spert, Ioading uelcading, i*stalleti+n, GST, service charges etc.
. No ertra amorint other than quoted rate will be paid for any reason whatsoever.

i iiI !IH_E3 CON prTtONS:
. The mentiened work should be completed in all respectwithin 15 [fifteenj days from the issuance of the work
order and satisfactor,u certificates are required Fom all the concerned dept for final payment

' The Tendering Authority reserves the right to accept or reject any tender in part or full wirhout assigning any
reason and shall have no obligation to accept the lowest offer.
. The Tendering Authority has tJre right to cancel the tender without assigning any reason.

SUBMISSION OF TENDERS;
The intending bidders would have to submit their sealed quotations along with all the following docurnents at the ofiice cf
Babasaheb Anbedkar Government Polytechnic:
Setf-attested photocopy of Trade Registrationl Tratie License, Aaiihaar eard, PAN eard, GST ee*iJieate, IT fracumen*, Bank Dehiis in
enclosed bank rnandate forrn, Work Credential at any Gavernmefi ofrtce, any other relevant documenB etc.

IMPORTANT DATES:
tast Date of Submission:.0?1frL{2023 at 3:30 PM
*a* & Time of openiiig of ihe G.rder: B3i*112C23 ar i:30 Pi'i

OFFICE WORKING HOtiRS ffor tendering purposel:
10:30 am to 4:00 pm [Monday to Friday] and 10:30 am to L:30 pm [Saurrday]
For any other queries absat the tender. bidders may contact to tJle office of the institute in all working days during cffice hours except
Sundays and GovL holidays. The bidders are requested to visit and inspect the items mentioned in the Annexure -1 before submitting
quotation for better understarrding of the work. One authorized person from each of the participated bidders will be allowed [o be presentat
the time of openlng of tle tender. <J/-

Prinfpdl -in-Charge
Babasaheb A*rbedker Gel'e::r*e*t P+l;.tech::ic

Betai, Nadia
tf^*^ f,I^ ?</tao/ t\rrIL[rv 1turJJ,rr0lT,
C;tr)'fonvarded to:

urThe Director, Directorate cf Technical Educatiot & Training, WB
-T! nff ^ fc-.!- n:-.:-:^.--tna-^- T-l--u-- rrlE vruLE ur Jtru-ullluulrd uur!El, lgltdtta
. The Office of the Blcck Development Officer. Tehatta-l
. f-.rifi,to -^n;^^ El^...l

n-.^. I tltal1ntiDA&. a-t atl LWLi

O >^tt^ 6q:\''
Prircipal -tr,-fr,*g" tll \2\ 21' '

Babasaheb Ambedkar Go-,'ernment Poiyiechiiic
Betai, Nadia

!rincipal-in-Charge
B abasahe6'Am bedkar Govern mint p1.,,1 r., ^ : . . ;r

*{Govt. Of W.B.)
BEtAi, Nadia, pin-T 41.i t:,.:

w
ffi
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llerno No: i5/298 d:rtett: 12i12i2022 Page 1 of3

1_. ROOM:
Annexure-1

FRINCIPAL'S CTIAMBER

SL
No.

Item Specification No. Present status Repairing
work/unit

Spare
components

/ Unit

Total
Amount/

Unit

\
UPS

MAKE: EMERSON

NETWORKP0WER; MODEL:

Liebert iton BX 1000;
INPUT: 220 -240Y ac, 5A I 6A

Hz, 6.04, 1 ; OUTFUT: 220-
24AVac,5O I 6A H2,4.5 4 1 q

CAPACIT'/: 10C0 r/A/ 60C $r
No. 44180750 627 4BX

1

DEFUNCT

I

UPS
MAKE: RETTER POWER;

MODEL: POWER ON 800 VA;
A.C INPLIT: 1/N/PE ACz30V
50 Hz; AC oUTPUT: 1/N1PE

AC230V 50 Hz: DC

VOLTACE: 12 VDC:: S/N:
25261602A4636

^-q/ 
a.4a411,1 1

aJaU IUU4UJ JU I

I DEFUNCT

4

CPU

MACHINE
OF DELL
OPTILEX

7044

DELL OPTIPLEX 7O40;

MOIIEL: D11S; TYPE:
D11S001; V: L00-240 V-A:

3.0A; I{Z: 50/60 HZ; S/N:
8CG8291X66

I
OS IS NOT

GETTING FOUND
FROMBOOT

DEVICE

1, UPS

MAKE: EMERSON

NETWOR.K POWER;

MODEL: Liebert iton BX

1000; iNPU'l': 220 -2 40Y ac,
En /r.n u, 4 nA 1 , niITDITT.Jni \;a i;at

220 -2 40V ac, 5A / 60 Hz, 4.5

A, 1 q; C,^,PACITY: 10001,/4./
600 W, No.

44180750652 BX

L DEFUNCT

UPS

MAKE: BETTER POWER;
MODEL: POWER ON 800
VA; AC tNPUt: llNlPE

AC230V 50 Hz; AC OUTPUT:

1IN/PE AC230Y 50 Hz; DC

VOLTAGE: 12 VDC; ; S/N:
2526L6A203501

1 DEFUNCT

2. ROOM: HOD CIVIL

3. S.OOM: HOD ELECT'EICAL

1^5-D^sa 
B?\\?""

,,0,,*dii{i!f# t 
- c h a r s e

{ G il ij?"tilH1t 
PclYtec hn rc

BHfff , Na.dia, pin, _iii rc.t

L UPS

MAKE: BETTER pOlA/ER:

MODEL: POWER ON 800
VA; AC INPUT: 1/NIPE

^f12^rt 
qn uz, Aa n! !TP! !T.

iiLL-J; .;ii ; i;, r

UN/PE AC230V 50 Hz; DC

VOI-TACE: 12 VDC; ; S//Il'
252616020L459

1 DEFUNCT

2942459/2022/O/o PRINCIPAL(POLY)(DTET)
File No. DTET-11083/431/2022-PRINCIPAL(POLY)-DTET (Computer No. 646211)

Generated from eOffice by ASHIM KUMAR MANNA, OSD(AKM)(DTET), OSD(DTET), DTET on 13/12/2022 01:34 PM

3



llcrno No: J5l29li tlatctt: l?il?l2tl}: P:rge 2 ol3

4. ROOM: EXAMINATION CEIL

5. ROOflfl: STORE

I UPS

MAKE: BETTER PO\MER;

MODEL: POWER ON 800
VA; AC INPUT IIN/PE

ACZ30V 50 Hz; AC OUTPUT:
1/N/PE ACz30V 50 Hz; DC

vuLTnGE: rZ VDC; ; S/ i\:
2526L60201990

a tJtriUlTL I

2

.DII

MACHINE
r\D NET I

OPTILEX
'l$44

I\DI I N DTIDI DV ?A 4{).DLLL VI I L' LU\ / U'TV,

k10DEL: D115; fiPE:
D115C01; Y: 10C-240 Y-A:

3.0A; HZ: 50/60 HZ; S/N:
8CG8332TYH

1

DAN T NIC' IC

NOT GETTING
I\CfC'TEN /N]CUuLi LLi LW/ ulrit

FAiLURE ERROR

L UPS

tulAKE: BETTI'.R POWER;

MODEL: POWER ON 800
VA; AC INPUT: 1IN/PE

AC230V 50 Hz; AC OUTPUT:

I/N/PE AC230V 50 Hz; DC

voi TAGF. l? VLIC: : S,/l{'
?5261602014771,

ZJ LO LOV LV lL / JO

j DEFUNCT

, UPS

MAKE: EMERSON

NbTWURK POWER;
MODEL: Liehert itorr BX

1 000; tN PUT: 220 -2 4AV ac,

50 / 60 H2,6.0A, 1 ; OUTPUT:

220-240V ac, 50 / 60 Hz, 4.5

A,1 q; CAPACITY: 1000 VA/
600 W, No.

4.41807505688t X
4418075056958X
441807506587BX

3 DEFUNCT

.J

CPU

MACHNE
OF DELL
OPTILEX

7040

DELL OPTIPLEX 7040;
MODEL: D115; fiPE:

D115001; V: 100-240 V-A:
3.0A: HZ: 50160 HZ; SIN:

BCG829lYFD

NO MONITOR
RESPONSE
EDrII\,i aDI I

J

CPU

MACHINE
OF DEIL
OPTITEX

7040

DELL OPTIPLEXTA40;
MODEL: D115; TYPE:

D115001; V: 100-240 V-A:

3.0A; HZ: 50/60 HZ; SIN:
BCG829lWFY

BCGB29 LX65

L
WINDOWS
RECOVERY

ERROR IN BOTH
CPU, PLUS

INTERNAL
POWERSUPPLY
PROBLEM IN 1ST

CPU &MEMORY
PROBLEM IN 2r.rD

e.>tL &-:P'
\7\\?\2r- '

PrinciPal-in'Charge - - .

BabasaheB'Airutirtt Govemment Polyteci';rtc
-:--'-'-- 

i{Govt' ot W'B')

B€d, Nadia, Pin-74116Q
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i=rirrirr l,,l o: 35i29ii d*tcllI \ii i2l2{}27 i'agc 3 oi J

--l

5. ROOM: TPO CEtt

5. ROOM: COMPUTER. LAB

1 UPS

MAKE: BETTER PO\VI[R;

MODEL: POi/VER 0N 800
VA; AC INPUT: 1/itl/PE

AC?30V 50 Hz; AC OUTPUT:

1IN/PE ACz30V 50 !Iz; DC

V0LTACE: i2 VDC;; 51N:
252616{}2{t1723

1 DEFUNCT

1 rtDc

F,IAKE: BETTER POWER;

MODEL: POWER ON 800
VA; AC INPUI': i/N/PE

AC230V 50 Hz; AC OUTPUT:
l/NIPE AC;lJ0v 5u Hz: DC

VOLTAGE: 12 VDC;; S/N:

25261 60203658
25261602il4769
7,526t602A3264
2526L6020tL46
2526ffiA204736
25261,6A2007 46
252616A20475A
2s2616A202813
25261.602A1807
2526160204799
2526L60204676
2526160204785
2s2616020L084
2526160203259
2526160204735
252616A202L0?

iU NETI ]trI'T

1 UPS

MAKE: EMERSON
NETWORKPOWER;

MODEL: Liebert iton CX

1000; INPUT: 220 -2 4AV ac,

50/60 Hz, 6.AA,1; OUTPUT:

22A -2 40V ac, 5 0 I 60 Hz, 4.5

A" 1 q; CAPACITY: 1000 VA/
600 W, No.

447802508851
4477LL476596

2 DEFUNCT

3

CPU
MACHINE

OF FIP

SIN: INA6l3PCWO 1

OS IS NOT
GETTING FOUND

FROM BOOT
DEVICE

+

r,fU
}IACHiNE
VT UCLL

S/N:16167758546 1

NU IVIUl\i t UK
RESPONSE
F KL,ltVIi LTU

o.D"rr^,gAE

gaUasah#Amil[rtt Oout**ent Pe'ytsch ntc

YeYs"-'-- 
.{Govt' of w'B'}

dffd', tlaoia, Pin-74 1 1 63
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